Alexandria Technical & Community College
Law Enforcement Training
1601 Jefferson Street
Alexandria, MN 56308
Phone: (320) 762-4428

Based on the data from the 2020 graduates from the 1 year out graduate follow up survey,
here’s some statistics for you.

We had 15.7% that continued education, 50% of those at an institution in MN.
We had 84.3% that stated they were employed with 83.7% employed in MN.
Of those employed, 79.1% were related to their degree.

Of those employed, 11.6% were somewhat related to their degree.

Of those employed, 9.3% were unrelated to their degree.




Brezina, Kristie A

From: Berger, Scott D

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:56 AM
To: Brezina, Kristie A

Subject: FW: Bill Ingebritson request
Kristie:

Here is what was sent to Bill regarding the information that Heather put together.

Scott

From: Rondeau, Heather M

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:04 PM
To: Berger, Scott D <scottb@alextech.edu>
Subject: RE: Bill Ingebritson request

Hi Scott,

Based on the data from the 2020 graduates from the 1 year out graduate follow up survey, here’s some statistics for
you.

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

Best,
Heather

Heather Rondeau, M.Ed.

Director of Research & Institutional Effectiveness
Institutional Research — Room 109
heather.rondeau@alextech.edu | (320) 762-4589
Pronouns: she/her/hers

ALEXANDRIA TECHNICAL & COMMUNITY COLLEGE
1601 Jefferson St., Alexandria, MN 56308 | alextech.edu

BE A RESEARCHER

From: Berger, Scott D

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Rondeau, Heather M <Heather.Rondeau@alextech.edu>
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

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:14 AM

To: Rondeau, Heather M <Heather.Rondeau@alextech.edu>
Subject: Bill Ingebritson request

Heather:

Bill Ingebritson is asking for data regarding Law enforcement graduates and how many are hired out of state. Can we
even get those numbers? Please let me know so | can respond back to him.

Scott
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